

Correspondence

MAY 27 1992

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

REF: 4WM-WPEB

Mr. M. Lane Gilchrist, Manager of Fuels
and Environmental Affairs
Gulf Power Company
500 Bayfront Parkway
Post Office Box 1151
Pensacola, Florida 32520-1151

ADMINISTRATIVE FILE

RE: Revised Draft Permit NPDES No. FL0002283
Scholz Electric Generating Plant

Dear Mr. Gilchrist:

The draft National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit and/or supporting materials which were sent to you by letter dated March 2, 1992, have been revised, as follows:

- a. Page I-1. The measurement frequency for flow was changed to "1/day".
- b. Page I-2. Footnote 6/ was changed to show that TRC will be sampled at the "FDER monitoring point".
- d. Page I-3.
 - (1) Item B.1 was changed to reflect that chemical metal cleaning waste will be discharged to Outfall 001.
 - (2) Since it has been shown that the ash pond has sufficient volume to comply with flow-weighted, dry-weather limitations (ref with EPA's co-treatment guidance for power plants), the oil and grease limits and total suspended solids limits were increased to the appropriate limits allowed in the effluent guidelines.
 - (3) Footnote 2/ was deleted, since it is no longer applicable.
- e. Page I-4.
 - (1) Item C.1 was changed to reflect that chemical metal cleaning waste will be discharged to Outfall 001.
 - (2) The permit conditions for oil and grease and total suspended solids were deleted since these parameters will be covered under Outfall 002.

(3) The definition for metal cleaning wastes was replaced with the definition for chemical metal cleaning waste.

- f. Page I-7. A compliance schedule for Ash Pond volume certification was added as item e.
- g. Page III-2. Items D. and F. were revised to include additional language.
- h. Page III-3. Item H. was revised. Also, item J. (language pertaining to testing for total residual chlorine), item K. (definition of low volume waste sources), item L. (language pertaining to detection levels) and item M. (Ash Pond volume certification language) were added.
- i. The fact sheet was amended to include all the changes to the permit mentioned in the above items.
- j. The correct language for Part II was included

Comments relative to these revisions are not required; however, please submit any comments you have before June 20, 1992, such that any agreed on changes can be made prior to continuing with the permitting process.

If you have any questions concerning the enclosed conditions or the procedures associated with the permit program, please contact me at the above address or by calling (404) 347-3866.

Sincerely yours,

Karrie-Jo Shell
Environmental Engineer
Permits Section
Water Permits and Enforcement Branch
Water Management Division

Enclosures - Revised Draft NPDES Permit and Supporting Materials